DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATES ARMY ROTC CADET SUMMER TRAINING DETACHMENT
1ST CAVALRY REGIMENT ROAD
FORT KNOX, KENTUCKY 40121-5123

ATCC-ST

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Cadet Summer Training (CST24) Policy Memorandum 15 - Cadet Cell
Phone Usage

1. Reference. Army Regulation 600-20, Army Command Policy, 24 July 2020

2. Purpose. To outline authorized cell phone usage.

3. Cadets are only authorized to use cell phones in the garrison area when they are
off duty. The garrison area consists of the the Disney Training Complex footprint.

Cadets are considered off duty when they have completed all scheduled training for the
day.

4. Cadets are not authorized to use cell phones in any training areas, including training
areas in or around the barracks area. Cadets will be specifically required to secure all
mobile communication devices during Land Navigation training and the entirety of the
Field Training exercise. Cadets will be provided a sealable storage container to secure
their equipment. Platoon OCTs (Observer, Controller, Trainer) will inspect all sealed
containers daily. Any Cadet found to have broken the seal on their storage container
will be subject to administrative action, to include dismissal from camp due to honor
violation. Platoon OCTs are the approval authority for any emergency situation for cell
phone use outside of the garrison area.

5. Cadets will not utilize their mobile devices to take photos or videos while in the
training environment.

6. Cadets are responsible for securing their cell phones when not in use. Cadet
Command assumes no liability for lost, stolen, or damaged cell phones.

7. Cadets who violate this policy may be referred to a Leader Development Review
Board (LDRB) at the discretion of their Task Force Commander.

8. Point of contact for this memorandum is Mr. Shawn M. Bowers, Deputy G37, at 502-
624-6258; or email: shawn.m.bowers.civ@army.mil.
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